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Muskrat Falls Corporation

Corporate Office Lower Churchill Project Operations Office
500 Columbus Drive 350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
P. 0. Box 15000, Stn. A St. John's, NL (anada A1A 4E1

St. John's, NL Canada A1B 0M4

7-July-2018

LTR-CH0007001-2704
ASTALDI Canada Inc.

PO Box 177 Station C,
Happy Valley-Goose Bay,
NL, Canada AOP 1CO

Attention: Don Delarosbil, Project Manager

Agreement No.: CHO0007-001

Title: Construction of Intake and Powerhouse, Spillway and Transition Dams
Subject: Removal of Contractor Personnel from Site
Reference:

Dear Mr. Delarosbil:
Following Company review of the 250 ton mobile crane incident, which occurred on 12-June-2018, and

pursuant to Article 5.3 (a) of the Contract Agreement, Company hereby revokes Site Access for Contractor
Personnel Mr. Jamie Jones and instructs Contractor to have Mr. Jones removed effective immediately.

Regards,

Muskrat Falls Corporation

i

_A4~-Scott O’Brien
) Company Representative, Muskrat Falls Generation

a Nalcor Energy company
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